HE PROGRESSIVE

CONSTITUTION. We, the underment of riggs county, North Dakotage of the view of all our people, to promote the knowledge of agriculture, to improve the commercial, industrial, social, educational, and religious conditions, and in every way to set forth the opportunities afforded by our county, do hereby effect a working organization to that end, and adopt the following constitution:

"TCILE I stime shall" the undersigunty, Nor

e name of this organi PROGRESS CLUB."

The name of this organization shall be "GRIGGS COUNTY PROGRESS. CLUB."

ARTICLE II.

The principal office of this organization shall be maintained at Cooperatown, North Dakota.

ARTICLE III.

Any citizen of this county may become a member of this organization by ratifying its constitution and paying in advance the annual membership fee which is hereby established at two dollars.

ARTICLE IV.

The government of this organization and the management of its affairs shall be vested in a board of fifteen directors.

ARTICLE VI.—See I.

ARTICLE VI—See I.

Election of Directors:

ARTICLE VI—See I.

Election of Directors:

ARTICLE VI—See I.

Election of Directors and treasurer.

ARTICLE VI—See I.

Election of Directors and the members of this organization each year, and they shall hold office during the ensuing year, or until their successors are elected and qualified; of add directors two are to be chosen from each of the five commissioner districts of the county, and the remaining five from the county at large.

EECTION 2.

Election of Directors. SECTION 2.

SECTION 2.
Election of Officers:
Immediately after the adjournment
of the annual meeting of this organization, the newly elected board of
directors shall meet and proceed to
elect from among their own number
a president, first, second, third and
fourth vice president, and a treasurer; all of said officers to hold office for the ensuing year, or during
the pleasure of the board. They shall
hold office during their pleasure.
ARTICLE VII—Sec. 1.

The president, or in his absence,
the ranking vice president, shall preside at all meetings of the board of
directors.

SECTON 2.

SECTON 2.

SECTON 2.

It shall be the duty of the secretary to keep records of all meetings of the members of the board of directors; keep a record of all moneys received and expended; keep a record of all bills allowed by the board of directors and draw orders for payment of same, said ordes to be counterskiped by the president; attend to all correspondence, and-all other such duties as may be outlined by the board of directors.

directors.

SECTION 3.

The treasurer shall be responsible for all funds and valuables of the club placed in his custody by Ita_offeres, directors or members; keep such books of account as may be prescribed by the boad of diectors; render a statement to the directors and members at the regular annual meeting and oftener if so required by the board, and shall give bonds for the faithful performance of duty.

ARTICLE VIII—Sec.

Meetings of Members:

The annual meeting of the member of this organization shall be held on the third Wedneaday of June of each year at such place and time of day as may be designated by the board of directors, notice of such election to be published in each of the papers within the county at least two weeks next preceeding such election.

SECTION 2. SECTION 3. asurer shall be nds and valual d in his custod

weeks next preceding such election.

SECTION 2.

Meetings of Directors:—
The board of directors of this orianization shall hold regular quartery meetings at the club's office, at which meetings seven members of he board including the president or ne of the vice presidents shall contitute a quorum. In case a quorum so not present, a smaller number shall be competent to adjourn from the lower to the control of competent to ad

HAS NO SUBS

olutely P NO ALUM, NO LIME PHOSPHATE

ARTICLE X.

This constitution may be amended by a vote of two thirds of the members present at any annual or ial meeting.

PILOT MOUND CHIPS.
On Feb. 14 the backbone of winter is said to be broken.
W. W. Quanbeck has been threaten ed with another attack of quinsy but is now improving.
A. Pederson, the Griggs county modicine man, was seen on the streets in Jessie last Monday. Evidently some of us need medical aid way.

dently some of us new yay.

John Knapp, who recertly was sum moned to the state of Michigan on account of the serious illness of his mother, has returned, leaving her somewhat improved.

Joe Boyer, now on the Thingeista' farm, is said to have rented the Ole K. Thompson farm, now in possessior of Hougen & Rogne.

Miss Louise Kaas is so well liked as a teacher up here that she will have to keep on indefinitely units hed drops out on the retired list, which time we hope is far distant yet.

we. Some we nope is air distant with a superior and the company of the conting part of

Dr. Creegan, of Fargo, visited outling in school last Friday morning an agave the student body a very interesting talk on Japan, especially upon the schools of that interesting country.

Mr. Creegan thinks Cooperatown has one of the finest and best equipped high schools he has visited and thinks our people should be provided and the country of the c is our people should the in institution. In our school which me in the state.